
Ebbetts Pass Fire District
DISTnCT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

9:00 A.M. Tuesday, June 20,2023
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently Issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to aid
in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) continues to conduct our Board Meeting via teleconference in

addition to the physical location.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 860 2397 7219 with passcode: 699124.
If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email eDfd@eDfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,

Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:

https://us06web.zoom.us/l/86023977219?pwd=ZIRkUUhPRnRLVvtJMVBMR09WMIJhdz09.

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to

our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at eDfd@eDfd.org at least 24 hours before the

meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat" function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

J. Scott McKinney, President Mike Barr, Secretary
Denny Clemens Jon Dashner Pete Neal

Concerning Public Comment
Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order. Flag Salute, Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 05/16/23

3.2. Acceptance of May 2023 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING -continued

June 20, 2023

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on

recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

5. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. Braun Northwest: New Ambulance Build - Increase in Chassis Cost

5.2. Big Trees MD: Presentation of NFPA 1582 Physical Medical Exam Program

5.3. Ebbetts Pass Fire District: Introduction - Begin 30-day Review

Draft Policy 6800 Personnel - Physical Medical Exam

5.4. Calaveras County Building Dept: Notice of Violation APN 028-011-002 & 028-011-003

5.5. Calaveras County Building Dept: Notice of Violation APN 028-001-42

5.6. Calaveras County Building Dept: MOD with Calaveras County Fire JPA

5.7. United States Forest Service: Response Letter for Proposed Special Land Use Permit

5.8. County of Calaveras Office of the Auditor-Controller: District Signature Authorization

5.9. County of Calaveras Office of the Auditor-Controller: Special District Budget Adjustment

5.10. California Special Districts Association: CSDA Board of Directors Election Ballot - Term 2024

- 2026; Seat C - Sierra Network

5.11. Special District Risk Management Authority: Notification of Election Ballot - 2023 SDRMA
Board of Directors Election

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in

these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative - EMS

7. Comments. Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
Individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

8. Adiournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

fttTTSp

RRE DISTRICT

:

MINUTES

Board of Directors

May 16, 2023

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

The meeting was called to order with additional accommodation for the public through the
use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. Board President Scott McKinney called the meeting to
order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Directors present: Michael Barr

Jon Dashner

Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

Absent: Denny Clemens

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson
District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Rodney Hendrix
Jim Eaves, Bryn Buhler, Sean Bitner

Public present: Dana Nichols
Others present via Zoom Meeting: none

Public Appearances/Comment

None

Consent Items

Mr. Neal made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1. and 3.2. Mr. Barr seconded; motion
passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Dashner, McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Clemens).

Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee

Chief Johnson reported the committee members estimated there would be a nearly
$5 million carryover for this fiscal year.

4.1.1. 5-Year Capital Outlav Update Fiscal Years 2023-24 through 2026-27

After some discussion, Mr. Neal made a motion to approve the 5-Year Capital Outlay
for Fiscal Years 2023-24 through 2026-27 as updated. Mr. Barr seconded; motion
passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Dashner, McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Clemens).



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes May 16,2023

4.1.2. Proposed Preliminary Budget Fiscal Year 2023-24
Mr. Ban* made a motion to approve the Preliminary Budget for fiscal year 2023-24
as presented. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Dashner,
McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Clemens).

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee

Chief Johnson reported Firefighter-Paramedic Mark Prozorov was moving swiftly
through the hiring contingencies. He also noted the great safety record by staff with
no new injuries.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee

Chief Johnson reported there had been no meeting but there have been activities
happening.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee
No report.

Scheduled Items

5.1. DHCS: Public Provider Ground Emergency Medical Transportation (PP-GEMT) Program

Chief Johnson reported this was the timeframe for the PP-GEMT and more would
follow as more of the process would be forthcoming.

5.2. LAFCO Resolution Adopting Proposed Budget 2023-24
Chief Johnson noted their budget was similar to the previous year.

5.3. MCEMSA email 2022: Cardiac Arrest Registry to Enhance Survival (CARES)

Chief Johnson noted the pride the District had in some of the highest save rates.
Firefighter-EMT Sean Bitner also shared about the recent use of the Lucas device
and the potential for additional saves with its use.

5.4. EPFD Personnel Pav Schedule Fiscal Year 2023-24

Mr. Dashner made a motion to approve the Pay Schedule for fiscal year 2023-24 as
presented. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Dashner, McKinney,
Neal; ABSENT: Clemens).

5.5. Calaveras County Dept. Integrated Waste Management: Hearing on Solid Waste Parcel Fee

Chief Johnson reported this had been included for the Board's information.

5.6. Possible Support of Citizens' Initiative to Pass 1% Sales Tax for Local Fire Service Staffing
Chief Johnson reported that Dana Nichols was present in the stead of Bertha
Underbill to provide information about the proposed citizens' initiative. Dana
Nichols gave information about the initiative including its ability to keep other
entities such as the County from reaching into its coffers should it be approved by
the voters. He added that the previous initiative measure failed by such a small
margin and the need for additional funding for all the fire districts in the county was
great. The Citizens' Committee was looking for endorsement by the District through



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes May 16,2023

its Board and Dana Nichols noted the District's support would mean a lot. Much
discussion continued about the Committee's plans and efforts including direct
mailings and larger team of volunteers for assistance.

Rodney Hendrix reported that the Ebbetts Pass Firefighters Association and the Local
#3581 had both met independently and members voted to endorse the proposed sales
tax measure. He noted the advantages for the District to be able to fund additional
personnel.

Mr. Dashner made a motion to endorse the Calaveras County Citizens' measure to
increase the sales tax in support of fire department staffing. Mr. Barr seconded;
motion passed 3-1-0 (AYES: Barr, Dashner, McKinney; ABSTAIN: Neal; ABSENT:
Clemens).

Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported there continued to be discussion regarding the Sta. 3 staffing
and supervision issue.

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson briefly reviewed the Governor's budget and the designation of May
22-26 as Mental Health Awareness Week.

6.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson noted the Mountain Counties EMS Agency's recent use of a training
manikin helped the District's newest recruit to complete his required 5-call in only
one day.

Comments, Questions, Considerations
7.1. Board Members

Mr. Dashner thanked the staff for the consistency in their high level of work for our
community.

7.2. Firefighters Association

Jim Eaves noted the recent work done for the annual fundraiser mailing and added
that the sign-up sheet for the beer booth and BBQ was posted.

7.3. Emplovees' Group

Rodney Hendrix thanked the Board members for endorsing the Calaveras County
Citizens' tax measure.

7.4. Public Comments

None

8. Adjournment



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes May 16,2023

Mr. Barr made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed 4-0. 10:18 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheryl Howard
District Secretary



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 5/31/2023

Object Code

Assets

1006

1007

1016

Total Assets

Liabilities

2002

2009

2091

Total Liabilities

Object Description

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks
Imprest Cash

Balance

Accounts Payable
Sales Tax Payable
Accts Payable - Staledated Cks

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900010

22900010

22900010

5,354,995.26
(1,484.32)
40,000.00

$5,393,510.94

108,440.49

67.03

4,532.26

$113,039.78

Fund Balance

3002

3043

Total Fund Balance

Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
Reserve for Imprest Cash

22900000

22900000

4,090,586.93

40,000.00

$4,130,586.93

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$6,977,072.71
$5,827,188.48

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$5,280,471.16

$5.393.510.94

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page: 1

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_m]h - GL:General

Current Time:

Current Date:

14:19:52

06/14/2023



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - May 2023

Fire Operations: F RECEIVED % Received

ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Oate

Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,482,469 0.00 2,477,872.40 100%

Administrative Fee (SB2557) 4013 (46,672) 0.00 (45,836.12) 98%

Unitary Tax 4015 62,824 0.00 64,530.73 103%

Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 40,784 0.00 49,862.47 122%

Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 23,859 0.00 24,962.54 105%

Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 2,357 0.00 2,053.02 87%

Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 3,409 0.00 961.74 28%

Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 75,000 0.00 57,296.94 76%

Interest 4300 5,000 0.00 35,362.71

HOPTR 4463 20,705 2,958.38 19,722.54 95%

State Grant - OTS & RFC 4455 91,000 0.00 85,426.11

Timber Tax 4465 - 0.00 88.32

State Aid for Public Safety (Prop 172) 4472 36,000 0.00 18,493.67

Federal Grant - AFG 4505 - 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 50,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 0.00

Training Fees 4689 - 2,655.00 9,630.00

Gifts/Donations 4707 - 500.00 1,100.00

Refund - Misc. 4708 - 481.50 4,030.98

Other Revenue 4712 23,028 2,170.21 20,759.65 90%

Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 251.64 50%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

CPPA - PGE Rate Credit 4724 - 0.00 1,273.00

Total 2,885,763 8,765.09 2,827,842.34 98%

EMS/Paramedic Program RECEIVED % Received

ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 362,883 0.00 344,672.83 95%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 329,504 0.00 182,216.33 55%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Total 692,387 0.00 526889.16 76%

Ambulance Program RECEIVED K Received

ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 830,503 0.00 788,826.33 95%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 5 1,115,718 0.00 1,186,595.56 106%

Other Programs - State (GEMT) 4479 103,000 56,705.55 160,217.31

Federal Grant - AFG - Generator 4505 32,685 0.00 0.00 0%

State Other Aid (IGT) 4580 200,000 513,062.89 518,034.71 259%

EMS Transport Revenue 4660 770,000 95,125.83 947,574.88 123%

Collections 4679 - 0.00 2,238.23

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 9,765.23

Total 3,051,906 664,894.27 3,613,252.25 118%



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - MAY 2023

ACCOUNT % Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -1.001 1,225,853 99,527.12 1,048,779.77 177,073.23 86%

Extra Hire -1.002 10,000 0.00 965.97 9,034.03 10%

Extra Hire - Intern -1.003 46,506 2,520.70 24,003.77 22,502.23 52%

ST/TF FF Payments -1.004 50,000 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0%

Volunteer FF Relief -1.005 40,000 478.03 5,440.05 34,559.95 14%

Retirement-UAL -1.049 101,903 0.00 96,423.90 5,479.10 95%

Retirement -1.050 170,022 14,449.56 160,139.84 9,882.16 94%

Group Insurance -1.055 271,500 19,825.96 242,682.06 28,817.94 89%

Uniform Allowance -1.062 1,500 0.00 1,400.00 100.00 93%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -1.111 11,690 0.00 1,023.14 10,666.86 9%

Safety Equipment -1.115 6,000 0.00 221.72 5,778.28 4%

Communications-Radios -1.121 5,760 206.96 1,833.39 3,926.61 32%

Communications-Phone -1.124 8,000 592.88 6,740.14 1,259.86 84%

Food - Fire Line Meals -1.131 640 0.00 529.77 110.23 83%

Housekeeping -1.141 6,800 695.84 6,202.68 597.32 91%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -1.151 34,418 0.00 34,418.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -1.153 57,899 0.00 57,898.30 0.70 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -1.181 59,000 1,946.26 34,069.12 24,930.88 58%

Maintenance-Utilities -1.182 10,000 208.80 4,727.96 5,272.04 47%

Building Maintenance -1.201 16,280 1,165.55 17,181.76 (901.76) 106%

Emergency Care/Rescue -1.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%

Memberships -1.221 8,015 0.00 9,410.00 (1,395.00) 117%

Office Expense -1.241 12,050 385.00 2,849.06 9,200.94 24%

Office Expense-Postage -1.243 1,000 29.90 399.15 600.85 40%

Office Expense-Copies -1.245 690 32.30 389.64 300.36 56%

Professional Services -1.271 33,000 0.00 12,840.32 20,159.68 39%

Small Tools/FF Equipment -1.401 23,000 2,485.12 25,478.29 (2,478.29) 111%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -1.402 9,000 5,747.53 8,036.03 963.97 89%

Special District Expense -1.411 18,650 194.82 8,039.28 10,610.72 43%

SDE~Health Maintenance -1.412 14,700 0.00 2,492.04 12,207.96 17%

Training -1.422 12,500 0.00 13,952.43 (1,452.43) 112%

Travel/Education -1.478 9,000 1,016.18 1,366.30 7,633.70 15%

Transportation Fuel -1.480 20,000 1,101.86 22,485.28 (2,485.28) 112%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -1.501 4,660 737.58 5,066.52 (406.52) 109%

Utilities - Electrical -1.504 5,440 1,030.08 9,706.75 (4,266.75) 178%

Utilities - Propane -1.505 10,400 1,119.70 14,484.66 (4,084.66) 139%

LAFCO Fee 5627 4,370 0.00 4,312.96 57.04 99%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 271,698 0.00 285,685.22 (13,987.22) 105%

Equipment 5701 327,402 0.00 333,409.17 (6,007.17) 0%

Fire Operation Fund Totais 2,920,621 155,497.73 2,505,084.44 415,536.56 86%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - MAY 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.1.001: SALARIES

25248, 25385 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding 90,280.24

25248, 25385 Paychex Fee employer cost 272.02
1129236, 1129850 PARS EE withholding 202.62

25249, 25386 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding 950.95
25473 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion 7,821.29

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE none issued

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - SPECIAL

25248,25385 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

1129236, 1129850 PARS EE withholding

2,340.70

180.00

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment none issued

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Payment
1130040 PARS trust admin fee

5001.1.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

478.03

none issued

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

25473 PERS employer portion 14,449.56

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

25248,25385 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1129788 FDAC-EBA vision/dental/life premium
1129790 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium
1129789 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium

-109.06

1,187.27

17,844.75

903.00

5001.1.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE No longer Identified separate of pay.

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING none issued

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1129782 Tower Works radio holsters 206.96



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - MAY 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1129770 Comcast

1129767 Verizon Wireless (Cell Co)
1130031 AT&T

1130033 Comcast

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

phone/internet

monthly charges

monthly charges

phone/internet

AMOUNT

166.57

151.39

93.72

181.20

none issued

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1129758 Anchor Pest Control

1129759 Aramark

1129765 CA Waste Recovery
1129771 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1129778 Middleton's

1129784 us Bank

pest control

coverall/rag service

trash removal

cleaning items

microwaves (2)

light bulbs

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

96.00

181.63

123.09

46.52

137.06

111.54

none issued

none issued

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1129760 Arnold Auto Supply U1008: batteries; U5: valve core 567.79

1129781 Chains Required U1009: chains & credit 16.32

1129784 us Bank vehicle wax and sprayers 101.86

1129784 us Bank U1009: battery 157.64

1130038 Mello Transmission Co U1008: filter kit 108.44

1130036 John Deere Power Plan U6008: maint service, oil change 994.21

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES

1129760 Arnold Auto Supply U3021: battery 208.80

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1129762 Alcal Glass & Supply
1129768 CISCO Fire Sprinklers
1129722 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

1129771 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

replace broken window in trng rn 190.00
FDC repair 908.40
remove bird from furnace Sta. 1 50.00

paint supplies, shower repair 17.15

5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE none issued

5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - MAY 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO

1112069 US Bank

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1129784 US Bank

1130041 Streamline

PURPOSE

NFPA

spam blocker

website migration fee

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

JE Calaveras Co checks postage

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1130039 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1129766 Cascade Fire Equipment gauges for hydrant maint
1129774 Hi-Tech EVS Hurst tool maintenance (3)

1129784 US Bank filter, tape

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

1129776 L N Curtis & Sons clamp for single-jacket hose

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1129784 US Bank EPN program

1129784 US Bank Active 911 subscription

1129763 CA Dept of Justice volunteer fingerprint check
1129773 Gateway Press change banner date system

AMOUNT

175.00

10.00

375.00

32.30

none issued

309.55

2,090.00

85.57

5,747.53

28.83

15.00

64.00

58.99

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE none issued

5111.1.422: TRAINING

5111.1.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING

1129784 US Bank/CSDA,Hyatt Gen Manager Leadership Summit/hotel

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1129784 US Bank

25376 Hunt & Sons Inc

1130034 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

unleaded fuel U3023

diesel fuel

unleaded fuel

none issued

1,016.18

50.84

575.96

475.06



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - MAY 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1129764 CCWD water/sewer

5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE GPPA electricity

5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1129722,113003^ Ebbetts Pass Gas Service propane

5640 F: STRUCTURES

5701 F: EQUIPMENT

AMOUNT

737.58

1,030.08

1,119.70

none issued

none issued



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - May 2023
ACCOUNT % Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Vear-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -2.001 411,145 23,754.33 303,943.89 107,201.11 74%

Retirement-UAL -2.049 56,226 0.00 53,282.07 2,943.93 95%

Retirement -2.050 61,749 5,125.98 59,255.65 2,493.35 96%

Group Insurance -2.055 98,800 6,879.54 88,323.33 10,476.67 89%

Uniform Allowance -2.062 600 0.00 600.00 - 100%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -2.111 2,775 367.87 501.85 2,273.15 18%

Safety Equipment -2.115 1,000 0.00 23.77 976.23 2%

Communications-Radios -2.121 1,440 51.74 334.78 1,105.22 23%

Communications-Phone -2.124 2,000 148.22 1,685.03 314.97 84%

Food/Meals -2.131 160 0.00 77.94 82.06 49%

Housekeeping -2.141 1,700 173.96 1,502.04 197.96 88%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -2.151 6,884 0.00 6,883.00 1.00 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -2.153 11,580 0.00 11,579.85 0.15 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -2.181 2,900 0.00 0.00 2,900.00 0%

Building & Grounds Maint. -2.201 4,070 291.39 3,108.55 961.45 76%

Copier Maintenance -2.245 175 8.07 84.71 90.29 48%

Professional Services -2.271 2,200 0.00 2,141.37 58.63 97%

Special District Expense -2.411 1,030 7.21 1,077.21 (47.21) 105%

SDE~Health Maintenance -2.412 3,300 0.00 698.00 2,602.00 21%

Training -2.422 4,000 0.00 3,399.87 600.13 85%

Travel/Education -2.478 2,700 0.00 27.54 2,672.46 1%

Transportation Fuel -2.480 7,200 1,138.61 5,479.91 1,720.09 76%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -2.501 1,165 184.40 1,143.43 21.57 98%

Utilities - Electrical -2.504 1,360 257.52 2,426.67 (1,066.67) 178%

Utitlities - Propane -2.505 2,600 279.92 3,621.15 (1,021.15) 139%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 3,629 0.00 3,605.52 23.48 99%

Engine Paramedic Program Totals 692,388 38,668.76 554,807.13 137,580.87 80%




















































































